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Docket No. 50-133

MEMORANDUM FOR: Thomas A. Ippolito, Chief, ORB #3, D0R

FROM: Vernon L. Rooney, Project Manager, ORB #3, D0R

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC
COMPANY TO DISCUSS HUMBOLDT BAY GE0 LOGIC AND SEISMIC
INVESTIGATIONS

Time & Date: May 7, 1980
8:30 a.m.

Location: P-422, Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: To discuss the proposed continuation and examine the
preliminary results of the seismic and geologic investi-
gation of the Humboldt Bay site to determine whether or
not the investigation holds sufficient promise of
resolving staff concerns relative to the seismic hazard
at Humboldt Bay to warrant staff support of the licensee's
request to hold the proceedings in abeyance.

Participants: !{RC

I. Alterman, T. Cardone, S. Goldberg, R. Jackson, V. Rooney

PG&E

F. Brady, R. Locke, A. Medcalf

Woodward & Clyde

L. Cluff, et al.

Vernon L. Ronney, roject Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Operating Reactors
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